

Contact

9933797103 (Mobile)
sankhadeep2007@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/sankhadeep-
chatterjee-53b76015 (LinkedIn)
www.blogger.com/
profile/15069782905053521979
(Blog)
www.hackerearth.com/
@sankhadeep.chatterjee.7 (Other)
github.com/isankha007 (Portfolio)

Top Skills

French
Spring boot
Microservices

Languages

Bengali (Native or Bilingual)
English (Professional Working)
Spanish (Elementary)
Hindi (Limited Working)
French (Elementary)

Certifications

C++
Core java
Master Microservices with Spring
Boot and Spring Cloud
Duolingo Spanish Fluency:
Intermediate (Estimated)
Duolingo French Fluency:
Elementary (Estimated)

sankhadeep chatterjee

Blogger | consultant
Kolkata, West Bengal, India

Summary

I am a software engineer, having experience of 9+ years developing mobile and server side application development .I worked on Developing HFT software using C. I have Knowledge about Python. Currently I am working on developing financial software using C++, java,J2EE, java script for last 3 years. I like challenging works in any domain.

Experience

TechVerito
Consultant

June 2023 - November 2023 (6 months)
Pune, Maharashtra, India

I worked on inhouse products using Java, spring boot,webflux,mongo db, react js; following agile methodologies and TDD

Virtusa

Senior Consultant
August 2022 - September 2022 (2 months)

Trigyn Technologies

Technical Specialist
May 2022 - June 2022 (2 months)
Bengaluru, Karnataka, India

Fiserv

Software Engineering Specialist
March 2021 - May 2022 (1 year 3 months)
Bangalore Urban, Karnataka, India

Working on C/C++.EXTjs,Java, Oracle ,J2EE

Fiserv

Software Development Engineer
June 2019 - November 2020 (1 year 6 months)

Bengaluru, Karnataka, India

Working on C/C++.EXTjs,Java,sql

TRADELAB TECHNOLOGIES

Associate Software Engineer

December 2016 - January 2019 (2 years 2 months)

Kolkata Area, India

Working on projects on developing financial software for stock market using c/c++, python. Doing r&d and implementing the results.

Radikal Labs

iOS Application Developer

September 2014 - December 2016 (2 years 4 months)

Kolkata Area, India

developing and maintaining code,managing projects and team members, leading team

Brishti Technologies Pvt Ltd

ios application developer

March 2013 - September 2014 (1 year 7 months)

kolkata

I was developing apps and maintaining existing codes.

Isis Design Services

iPhone application developer

October 2011 - March 2013 (1 year 6 months)

Kolkata, West Bengal, India

working on Iphone application development using objective c

Education

Scaler

DSA ,LLD,HLD ,Algo · (August 2021 - February 2023)

Techno India (Hooghly Campus) 152

M.C.A., computer · (2008 - 2011)

ALIPURDUAR COLLEGE, JALPAIGURI

B.Sc(H), math · (2004 - 2008)

Mc. William. H.S. School

High School/Secondary Diplomas and Certificates · (1995 - 2003)